s 22

s 22
From:
Sent: Thursday, 24 May 2018 1:58 PM
To: Tavlor, Meredeth; Wallace, Kate 29
Cc: s22 _ EDWARDS, Caroline®
Subject: RE: IRIS 2.0 revised draft proposal for your consideration [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only]
Thanks Meredeth, much appreciate the quick turnaround on this one.
From: TAYLOR, Meredeth
Sent: Thursday, 24 Mav 2018 12:56 PM
T‘.s. éu..ll...m Vesn.S 22
Ce =DWARDS, Caroline;® 22
Subject: RE: IRIS 2.0 revised draft proposal for your consideration [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
His 22
s47C
Regards
Meredeth
s 22
From:

Date: Wednesday, 23 May 2018, 7:09 pm
To: EDWARDS, Caroline <Caroline.Edwards . health.cov.au>, Wallace, Kate <Kate.Wallace « health.cov.au>
Subject: FW: IRIS 2.0 revised draft proposal for your consideration [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi Caroline and Kate
Please find below the updated proposal received by IRIS.

Grateful for your advice and urgent assessment.
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Kind regards
s 22

Fronic 47F

senl':zl\zdnndav. 14 Mav 2018 5:29 PM

TO::4II'
Cc:” ",

Subject: IRIS 2.0 revised draft proposal for your consideration [SEC=No Protective Marking]

s22
Good Afternoor

s47G
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s47G

Kind Regards,
s 47F
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